



STATE OF
COLORADO

Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

M. Larson Pit, M-2018-006, Adequacy Review No. 2

Randy & Joy Schafer <rjschafer@haxtuntel.net>
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Cc: Randy Schafer <randy.schafer@phillipscounty.co>

Fri, May 18, 2018 at 6:49 AM

Jared,

I would like to request that the decision date be delayed one week. They still need to get their lease revised and I'm not sure we will meet the deadline. I will put a formal request in the mail this morning. Thank you. Have a great day.

Randy Schafer

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 2:01 PM
To: Randy Schafer <rjschafer@haxtuntel.net>
Subject: M. Larson Pit, M-2018-006, Adequacy Review No. 2

Hello Randy,

Please see the attached adequacy review letter and the reclamation cost estimate. Please review and let me know if you have questions. A hard copy is in the mail to you and Mr. Ritchey.

Thanks,

Jared

--

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist III

[Redacted signature]

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 | F 303.832.8106 |

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

5/21/2018

State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - M. Larson Pit, M-2018-006, Adequacy Review No. 2

jared.ebert@state.co.us | mining.state.co.us